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245 Market Street

San Francisco 6 v
SUtter 1-4211 In reply please refer to

January 6, 1954

Local Union No. 1245, Intermational Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, A.F.L.

1918 Grove Street

Oakland 12, California

Attention: Mr. Ronald T. Weakley, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

With the discontinuance of Santa Maria Substation as a manually
operated station, the former switching and other duties of the Operators
are being transferred to the First Operators at San Iuis Obispo Substa-
tion. Company therefore proposes to change the wage rate of the First
Operators at San Luis Obispo Substation from Schedule IV, $80.95 per week,
to Schedule II, $87.95 per week, effective February 1, 1954.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please
go indicate in the space provided below and return ons copy of this letter
to Company. ‘
- Yours very truJy,‘

PACTIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

By, ' -
Directo: Industrial Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto
as of the date hereof.
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